








           

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

AGENDA & SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

December 13, 2012 

 
YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 

HOUSING COMMISSION

CECILIA AGUIAR-CURRY
EVONNE CHANEY

SKIP DAVIES
RITA EISENSTAT

MARK JOHANNESSEN
BRETT LEE (ALTERNATE)
HELEN M. THOMSON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

LISA A. BAKER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SONIA CORTES
AGENCY COUNSEL 

             



2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. Consider approval of the agenda.  
 

3. Public Comment : Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

 

 

PRESENTATIONS
 

4. Presentation of Certificate of Completion to Family Self Sufficiency Graduate Monica
Valadez-Arzaga.

 

 

5. Presentation YCH Year in Review.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

6.   Review and approve minutes for the meeting of October 18, 2012.
 

7.   Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) participating in HUD listening session. (Baker)

 

8.   Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) regarding FSS Funding Award. (Baker)

 

9.   Receive and file Financial Statements for the period ending September 30, 2012. (Stern)
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

10. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding 2 x 2 meeting of November 14,
2012 and Board of Governors meeting of December 11, 2012. (Baker)

 

 

11.   Review and approve proposed meeting date for January 2013. (Baker)
 

12. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding budget status of State of California,
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) Office of Migrant Services
(OMS) Migrant Centers. (Stern and Baker)

 

 

13. Receive comments from Executive Director.  
 

14. Receive comments from Commissioners.  
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting scheduled for: TBD
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted December 7, 2012 by 5:00 p.m.

Agenda Packet Page 2



I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted December 7, 2012 by 5:00 p.m.
at the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than December 10,
2012 by 2:00 p.m. as follows:
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing

 

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate
in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible
and at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195
or at the following address:
 

Clerk of the Yolo County Housing Board
625 Court Street, Room 204

Woodland, CA 95695
 

 

Agenda Packet Page 3

http://www.yolocounty.org


 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-39 Item No.     6  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of December 13, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson. 
 

Review and approve minutes for the meeting of October 18, 2012.    

  Approved the October 18, 2012 Minutes on Consent. 

 

 6. 



Yolo County Housing  October 18, 2012 

D R A F T 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

October 18, 2012 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 18th day of October, 2012,  in regular session in its 
Chambers in the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, 
California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Rita Eisenstat; Evonne 
Chaney  

  

Absent:  Helen Thomson  

  

Staff Present:Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel  

  

Attendees:  
Julie Dachtler, Clerk  
Brett Lee, Alternate 

 

              

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 1. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 2. Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-36: Approved agenda as submitted. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-
Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, ABSENT: Chaney, 
Thomson.  

 3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to 
Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to impose a 
reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual 
speaker. Dr. Shelley Elayne Limerick addressed the Board during 

Agenda Packet Page 5



Yolo County Housing  October 18, 2012 

Public Comment. 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 4. Presentation of Honorable Mention for Housing Authority Insurance 
Group (HAIG) best practices. 

  
Received Honorable Mention for Housing Authority Insurance Group 
(HAIG) best practices.  

 5. Presentation of Housing Authority Insurance Group (HAIG) Low Loss 
Achievement Award for 2008-2010. 

  
Received Housing Authority Insurance Group (HAIG) Low Loss 
Achievement Award for 2008-2010.  

 6. Presentation of YCH Lutheran Episcopal volunteer, Jacob Adams. 

  Presented YCH Lutheran Episcopal volunteer, Jacob Adams.  

  Commissioner Chaney arrived at the dais at 2:15 p.m. 

 7. Recognition of volunteer service provided by Caleb Cederborg. 

  Recognized the volunteer service provided by Caleb Cederborg.  

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

  

Minute Order No. 12-37: Approved Agenda Item Nos. 9-12, with the 
removal of Agenda Item No. 8 to Regular. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen. ABSENT: Thomson.  

 8. Review and approve minutes for the meeting of September 20, 2012.    

  Minute Order No. 12-38: Approved the minutes with the correction 

Agenda Packet Page 6



Yolo County Housing  October 18, 2012 

that all references to Brett Lee will be removed as he is an alternate 
and cannot vote on any matter unless one of the three city 
representatives is absent from a meeting. Thus, his name will be 
stricken from the list of those who were present/absent. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen. ABSENT: Thomson.  

 9. Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for Award of Family Self-
Sufficiency Coordinator Funds (Baker and Holt) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 10. Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) confirming YCH status as 
high performer under SEMAP (Baker and Krager) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 11. Receive and file HUD Operating Fund Subsidy application for 2013 
calendar year (Stern) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 12. Review and approve resolution adopting the 2012 Yolo County 
Operational Area Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan (Holt) 

   

  Approved Resolution No. 12-13 on Consent.  

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 

 13. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding homeless 
commission (Baker) 

 

  
Received oral report from the Executive Director regarding homeless 
commission.   

Agenda Packet Page 7



Yolo County Housing  October 18, 2012 

 14. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding upcoming 2 x 2 
meeting on November 14, 2012 (Baker) 

 

  
Received oral report from the Executive Director regarding upcoming 
2 x 2 meeting on November 14, 2012.   

 15. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding resolving 
outstanding audit findings (Baker) 

 

  
Received oral report from the Executive Director regarding resolving 
outstanding audit findings.   

 16. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding budget status of 
State of California, Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) Office of Migrant Services (OMS) Migrant 
Centers (Baker) 

 

  

Received oral report from the Executive Director regarding budget 
status of State of California, Department of Housing and Community 
Development (HCD) Office of Migrant Services (OMS) Migrant 
Centers.  Advised that they have been mostly operating this season 
in the seasonal migrant housing units without a state contract. These 
contracts indicate how much is needed to operate the Centers.  The 
State has sent a draft contract to the Housing Authority with an 
additional 12.1% decrease or $202,300 cut across the three migrant 
centers. With this cut, the centers may not be able to stay open. The 
Housing Authority has an opportunity to negotiate with the State and 
hopefully will return to the Board in December with a final contract. 
After discussion, it was decided to appoint two members of the 
Housing Authority to a subcommittee to work with the Executive 
Director regarding this deficit. Those two members are Helen 
Thomson and Skip Davies.  

 

 17. Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  
Partner in the Food Connect and Food Summit and very supportive 
in ending the lack of access to healthy food.   

 18. Receive comments from Commissioners.  

  Commissioner Johannessen reported that computer classes being 

Agenda Packet Page 8



Yolo County Housing  October 18, 2012 

held in West Sacramento have had positive feedback, particularly the 
trainer, Jennifer. Commissioner Aguiar-Curry thanked the Executive 
Director for bringing awareness to the Winters City Council about the 
success of the Yolo County Housing soccer team from El Rio Villa. 
Also, the Winters City Council adopted a new name to rename the 
Yolo County Housing to 'El Rio Villa' and that a new sign reflecting 
this name will be going up soon. She also reported that there is a 
public safety day coming up on October 27th at the Winters Fire 
Department. The community is invited to attend.  

ADJOURNMENT
 

 

Next meeting scheduled for: December 13, 2012.  

 
______________________________

Helen Thomson, Chair
Yolo County Housing

______________________________ 
Julie Dachtler, Clerk 
Yolo County Housing 
  
 

Agenda Packet Page 9



 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 

Yolo County Housing  
Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
 147 W. Main Street  Woodland:    (530) 662-5428                              
 WOODLAND, CA 95695  Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 
     TTY:              (800) 545-1833, ext. 626         
 

 
 
DATE:   December 13, 2012 
TO:  YCH Housing Commission   
FROM:  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Receive and File Correspondence from the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Regarding Participating 
in HUD Listening Session 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:  
That the Commissioners receive and file the correspondence. 

 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
On September 7, 2012, HUD sent correspondence to YCH to thank staff for its participation 
in a listening session related to the Public Housing funding stream consolidated proposal. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
That the Commission receive and file the correspondence. 
 
Attachment: Letter from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

 

Agenda Packet Page 11



Agenda Packet Page 12



 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-39 Item No.        8  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of December 13, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson. 
 

Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) regarding FSS Funding Award. (Baker) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 

 8. 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 

Yolo County Housing  
Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
 147 W. Main Street  Woodland:    (530) 662-5428                              
 WOODLAND, CA 95695  Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 
     TTY:              (800) 545-1833, ext. 626         
 
 

 
DATE:   December 13, 2012 
TO:  YCH Housing Commission   
FROM:  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Receive and File Correspondence from the U.S. Department of 

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Regarding Family Self-
Sufficiency Coordinator Funds 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:  
That the Commissioners receive and file the correspondence. 

 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
On October 18, 2012, YCH received correspondence from HUD awarding YCH $34,500 in 
federal funding to support staffing for our Family Self-Sufficiency Program. This Program 
works with Voucher families to help them achieve their goals of greater self sufficiency, 
including education, employment and entrepreneurial goals, while reducing reliance on 
governmental assistance. YCH has an active program for Voucher families. These funds 
would have been available to assist with YCH’s ability to continue this mission. These funds 
were available to be drawn beginning October 1, 2012. On December 5, 2012, YCH 
received notice that HUD used erroneous data in its grants process and has issued a 
reprocessing notice. At this time, YCH is being asked to review its data and ensure that it is 
consistent with HUD’s data in its electronic systems. At this time, however, the grant funds 
are not available to YCH. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
This grant provides needed funding in the amount of $34,500 for our Self-Sufficiency 
Coordinator, who has, until now, been completely funded through YCH program funds. The 
amount of impact, including whether or not YCH will actually receive any funds, is currently 
unknown. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
That the Commission receive and file the correspondence. 
 
Attachment: Letter from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

 

Agenda Packet Page 14



Agenda Packet Page 15



Agenda Packet Page 16



 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-39 Item No.        9  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of December 13, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, 
Thomson. 
 

Receive and file Financial Statements for the period ending September 30, 2012. 
(Stern) 

   

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 

 9. 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Yolo County Housing  
  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
 
 147 W. Main Street     Woodland:    (530) 662-5428 
  WOODLAND, CA 95695     Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 
       TTY:             (800) 545-1833, ext. 626         
 
 

DATE:   December 13, 2012 
 
TO:   YCH Housing Commission 
 
FROM:   Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
  
PREPARED BY: Mark Stern, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Receive and File Financial Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2012  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

1. Receive and file the financial report for quarter ending September 30, 2012. 
  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
This is the first quarter report for the 2012-2013 year.  At this point, revenue recognition is lagging behind 
revenue generation for several reasons.  Capital Fund amendments are awaiting approval from HUD.  Once 
approval has been received, claiming available funds will begin.  OMS Agreements for 2012-2013 are not yet 
in place so COCC has not recognized the Administrative Fee income that would be provided by those 
agreements.  We do anticipate that by the end of the 2012-2013 year, agency projections will be found to be 
sound. Exceptions will include additional legal fees expense from evictions and unanticipated revenue in the 
amount of $50,000 developer fee income for Rochdale Grange that were not included in the budget.  Both 
will be included in the mid year reallocation. 
 
Following is a brief analysis on a program by program basis: 
 
Low Income Public Housing: 
All three AMPs been updated with security cameras at the sites.  The purchase and installation of the 
equipment resulted in a temporary one-time increased security cost. All three are waiting for Capital Fund 
approvals from HUD. 
   

• West Sacramento -34,503 
o Rent and Other Income are on target with the YTD budget. 
o 25% of the budgeted Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) expense has been accrued 
o HUD mandated funding requirements due to reactivation of Riverside Housing Council. 

 
• Woodland -20,704 

o Rent and Other Income are slightly ahead of YTD budget.  
o 25% of the budget OPEB expense has been accrued. 

 
• Winters -47,629 

o Rent and Other Income are slightly ahead of YTD budget.  
o 25% of the budgeted OPEB expense has been accrued. 
o Higher legal expense due to more proactive collections procedures. 
 

 
Housing Choice Program  

 

 
 

Agenda Packet Page 18



YCH Housing Commission 
December 13, 2012 
September 2012 Financial Report 
Page 2 
 
 

• Operations +19,043 
o HUD Administrative Funds in line with the YTD budget. 
o Fraud income is higher than projected. 
o The issuance and filling over 80 vouchers created higher than projected direct costs for 

associated expenses, therefore Criminal Background Checks, Professional Services and 
Inspections expenses are higher than projected.  

o 25% of the budgeted OPEB expense has been accrued 
o Overall expenses are slightly lower than budgeted 
o Program gain is restricted for use within the program. 
o  

• Tenant Assistance Payments (pass through funds) -373,521 
o Revenue is lower than budgeted as HUD’s funding decreased due offset requiring agencies 

to spend down their excess Net Restricted Assets (NRA). We expect the annual budget for 
revenue and excess NRA to cover the voucher expense over the course of the year. In 
addition, HUD now calculates NRA and keeps it at HUD instead of allowing agencies to bank 
it locally. 

o Expenses are in line with expectations.   
 
Central Office Cost Center -58,778 and Admin Building +26,325 
COCC Revenue is under budget YTD due to: 

o Migrant Center Management Fees have not yet been billed due to the delayed funding from 
the State. 

o The Crosswoods Developer Fees income is projected to be received later in the year as part 
of the acquisition/rehab project. 

• Income from IT Charges billed to programs is slightly higher than expected 
• 25% of the budgeted OPEB expense has been accrued 
• Admin Building Income from charges billed is in line with the budget. 
• The Debt Service expense is lower than budget as the budget includes an annual debt payment of 

$50,000 on one of the two remaining loans which is due in January. YCH will make the final $10,000 
on this loan in January of 2014. 
 

Helen Thomson Homes -0- 
• The funding available for the Helen Thomson Homes exceeds the project’s needs.  
• Agreement includes enough funding to pay for repairs if something unforeseen should arise. 
• This is a cost reimbursement agreement up to a maximum of the budget amount. 

   
Cottonwood Meadows (New Hope CDC) +15,320 

• Revenue is in line with budget 
• Higher legal expense due to more proactive collection procedure. 
• Maintenance charges are higher due to higher occupancy. 
• Administrative salaries are less than projected 
• Debt Service includes principal and Interest 

 
Davis Solar Housing:  +2,496 

• Revenue is less than budgeted due to vacancies in the 1st quarter which have since been filled. 
• Expenses are less than budget in line with the decreased revenue. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 19



YCH Housing Commission 
December 13, 2012 
September 2012 Financial Report 
Page 3 
 
 
Migrant Programs -0- 

• We do not have an approved contract with the Department of Housing and Community 
Development, Office of Migrant Services therefore we have not posted our anticipated management 
fee for these programs.   

• 25% of the budgeted OPEB expense has been accrued which previously was only partially covered 
by the OMS grants. 

• Other first quarter overall expenses are lower than the first quarter of the prior year 
• YCH operates migrant centers in Davis, Madison and Dixon (as Dixon Housing Authority) during the 

harvest season.  These centers are on a cost reimbursement.  All rental and other income received 
are for the account of OMS.  OMS is billed monthly for operating costs.  YCH receives an 
administrative fee for overseeing these programs. 
 

Pacifico Student Co-op -0- 
• YCH is managing the Pacifico Student Co-op under a cost reimbursement management agreement 

with the City of Davis.  YCH receives a $3,500 monthly administrative fee to pay for a part time 
resident manager and oversight costs. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  

• The Agency’s financial report as of the first quarter shows a deficit due to the timing of projected 
revenues which have historically been received in the latter half of the year and HUD’s new 
requirements to spend down NRA.   As budgeted, cash requirements will be greater than the income 
throughout the year and we are, overall on track for meeting annual budget targets.   
 

Conclusion:  While the operating results at this point could be better, Capital Fund revenue drawn after the 
report period and receipt of new OMS agreements should bring the end of year results in line with budget.  
Staff recommends the Board receive and file the September 2012 Financials.  
 
Attachments:   
Attachment A:  September 30, 2012 Income Statement Summary and Detail 
Attachment B:  Units Available/Units Rented Report 
Attachment C:  Accounts Receivable Summary 
 

Agenda Packet Page 20



Actual Annual Budget 25% Budget Variance Actual Annual Budget 25% Budget Variance Actual AnnualBudget Variance

(Bud to Date) (Bud to Date) (Ann Bud)

110 West Sac 171,839         882,476         220,619         (48,780)              206,342        882,476           220,619          14,277          (34,503)       -                 (34,503)         
120 Woodland 248,798         1,125,173      281,293         (32,495)              269,502        1,125,173        281,293          11,791          (20,704)       -                 (20,704)         
130 Winters 217,689         1,166,909      291,727         (74,038)              265,318        1,136,905        284,226          18,908          (47,629)       30,004           (77,633)         
147 Admin Building 92,641           377,616         94,404           (1,763)                66,316          308,416           77,104            10,788          92,641        69,200           23,441          

AMP Total 730,967         3,552,174      888,043         (157,076)            807,478        3,452,970        863,242          55,764          (10,195)       99,204           (109,399)       

200 Voucher Admin 279,395         1,163,289      290,822         (11,427)              260,353        1,163,289        290,822          30,469          19,042        -                 19,042          
201 Tenant Assistance 2,534,361      12,304,600    3,076,150      (541,789)            2,907,883     11,582,400      2,895,600       (12,283)         (373,522)     722,200         (1,095,722)    

310 COCC 283,622         1,502,063      375,516         (91,894)              342,400        1,497,434        374,359          31,959          (58,778)       4,629             (63,407)         
320 ADMH 4,970             30,750           7,688             (2,718)                4,970            30,750             7,688              2,718            -              -                 -                
330 Crosswoods 103,269         -                 -                 103,269             101,011        -                   -                  (101,011)       2,258          -                 2,258            

400 Cottonwood 75,133           306,550         76,638           (1,505)                59,833          261,918           65,480            5,647            15,300        44,632           (29,332)         

501 Davis Migrant 77,889           -                 77,889               77,889          -                  (77,889)         -              -                 -                
502 Madison Migrant 108,520         -                 108,520             108,295        -                  (108,295)       225             -                 225               
503 Dixon Migrant 124,896         -                 124,896             124,787        -                  (124,787)       109             -                 109               

Migrant total 311,305         -                 -                 311,305             310,971        -                   -                  (310,971)       334             -                 334               

600 Davis Solar 6,559             37,870           9,468             (2,909)                4,062            30,411             7,603              3,541            2,497          7,459             (4,962)           
700 Pacifico 33,864           111,200         27,800           6,064                 33,864          111,200           27,800            (6,064)           -              -                 -                

YCH Total 4,363,445      19,008,496    4,752,125      (388,680)            4,832,825     18,130,372      4,532,594       (300,231)       (403,064)     878,124         (1,281,188)    

Revenue Expenses Income(Loss)

Financial Summary - Income Statement

Budget to Actual 

Attachment A

September 30, 2012

Agenda Packet Page 21



Agenda Packet Page 22



Agenda Packet Page 23



Agenda Packet Page 24



Agenda Packet Page 25



Agenda Packet Page 26



Agenda Packet Page 27



Agenda Packet Page 28



Agenda Packet Page 29



Agenda Packet Page 30



Agenda Packet Page 31



Agenda Packet Page 32



Agenda Packet Page 33



Agenda Packet Page 34



Agenda Packet Page 35



Agenda Packet Page 36



Agenda Packet Page 37



Agenda Packet Page 38



Agenda Packet Page 39



Agenda Packet Page 40



Agenda Packet Page 41



Agenda Packet Page 42



Agenda Packet Page 43



Agenda Packet Page 44



Agenda Packet Page 45



 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  December 13, 2012   To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review and approve proposed meeting date for January 2013. (Baker)    

  

Minute Order No. 12-40: Approved the next meeting for Thursday, January 24, 2013 at 
2:00 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Eisenstat. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. 

 

11. 



 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 

Yolo County Housing  
Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director 
 147 W. Main Street  Woodland:    (530) 662-5428                              
 WOODLAND, CA 95695  Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 
     TTY:              (800) 545-1833, ext. 626         
 

 
 

DATE:  December 13, 2012 
TO: YCH Housing Commission 
FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director   
SUBJECT: Review and Approve Proposed YCH Meeting Date for January 2013 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:  
Staff recommends that the Housing Commission Review and Approve a Proposed Meeting 
date for the YCH Board of Commissioners Meeting for January 2013. 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
The YCH is required to meet at regular times. According to the by-laws of the YCH at 
“Article III – Meetings,” the Authority is required to hold an annual meeting. At this time, the 
staff is reviewing the 2013 meeting schedules for conflicts prior to bringing forward a full 
annual calendar. Since the Homeless Commission is also slated to meet quarterly after the 
Housing Commission meeting, staff is also reviewing calendar conflicts with regard to those 
meetings as well. Because of this, staff proposes that the Housing Commission set a 
meeting date for January 2013, at which time it will be able to set the full meeting calendar. 
Staff proposes that the Commission select a mutually agreeable date for the meeting. To 
facilitate this discussion, staff offers the following alternatives: 

• Thursday, January 10, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. 

• Thursday, January 17, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. 

• Thursday, January 24, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
No additional fiscal impact. Meeting at regular times will keep the YCH in compliance with 
the requirements of its funding partners and will allow the YCH to conduct business and 
make required reporting submissions on a timely basis. 
 
CONCLUSION 
In accordance with the Authority’s by-laws, current practice and the needs of the YCH, staff 
proposes that the Housing Commission select a date for the January 2013 meeting. 
 

 

Agenda Packet Page 47


	Agenda
	Item06  Minutes
	Att. A. Minutes
	Item07  Correspondence from HUD - Listening Session
	Att. Staff Report
	Yolo County Housing
	Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director


	Att. B. Letter of Correspondence
	Item08  Correspondence from HUD - FSS Funding Award
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Yolo County Housing
	Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director


	Att. B. Correspondence
	Item09  Financial Statements
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Yolo County Housing
	Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director


	Att. B. Income Statement
	Sheet1

	Att. C. Details
	Item11  January Meeting Date
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Yolo County Housing
	Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director
	SUBJECT: Review and Approve Proposed YCH Meeting Date for January 2013





